From Ottawa.DutyOfficer@cas—-satj.gc.ca Sat Jul 23 01:40:15 2016

Date: Fri, 22 Jul 2016 19:40:07 -0400

From: "Ottawa Duty Officer (Blackberry)" <Ottawa.DutyOfficer@cas-satj.gc.ca>

To: imcivor@darcydeacon.com

Cc: bmeronek@darcydeacon.com, ocurrie@darcydeacon.com, Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca,
acs@airpassengerrights.ca, bhennings@darcydeacon.com

Subject: Re: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

[ The following text is in the "UTF-8" character set. ]
[ Your display is set for the "IS0-8859-2" character set. ]
[ Some characters may be displayed incorrectly. ]

Counsel,

Please see below the direction from the Court (Scott, JA) further to your
correspondence in today’s date:

"The Court is not in a position to answer the question raised by Newleaf until
it receives a copy of the affidavit requested to be filed by 12 noon tomorrow,
EST. The Court will permit Newleaf to cross—examine the appellant on his
affidavit, if Newleaf intends to do so."

Please confirm receipt of this direction by reply email. As well, please forward
the email to anyone who should be included in receiving this direction for whom
I may not have contact info for.

Please send the material due for filing to this email.
Thank you

Danielle Parent
6137693079

From: Ian McIvor

To: Ottawa Duty Officer (Blackberry)

Cc: Brian J. Meronek ; Orvel L. Currie ; Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca ;
lukacs@airpassengerrights.ca ; Brian Hennings

Sent: Fri Jul 22 17:05:40 2016

Subject: RE: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

Hello Danielle,

Please see attached correspondence from our offices.

Sincerely,

Ian McIvor

Litigation Associate
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Calgary Office

D’Arcy & Deacon LLP

Barristers and Solicitors

310, 525 ? 1lth Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta T2R 0C9

Direct Phone No. 403-541-5290

Office Phone No.: (403) 245-0111
Office Fax No. (403) 245-0115

Email: imcivor@darcydeacon.com

Web Site: www .darcydeacon.com

Winnipeg Office

D’Arcy & Deacon LLP

Barristers and Solicitors

2200 - One Lombard Place

Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3B 0X7

Office Phone No.: (204) 942-2271
Office Fax No.: (204) 943-4242
Email: imcivor@darcydeacon.com

Web Site: www .darcydeacon.com

This e-mail may contain confidential information and be subject to
solicitor-client privilege. If received in error, please advise sender and
delete.

Thank you.
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT I AM NO LONGER WORKING OUT OF THE WINNIPEG OFFICE AND
HAVE TRANSITIONED TO THE CALGARY OFFICE. MY WINNIPEG NUMBER WILL SHORTLY BE

TAKEN OUT OF SERVICE SO PLEASE DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO MY DIRECT LINE AT THE
CALGARY OFFICE AT (403) 541-5290.

From: Ottawa Duty Officer (Blackberry)



[mailto:0ttawa.DutyOfficer@cas—-satj.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Ian McIvor <imcivor@darcydeacon.com>; Parent, Danielle
<Danielle.Parent@cas-satj.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

Thank you. Please send everything to me at this address.

From: Ian McIvor

To: Parent, Danielle

Cc: Ottawa Duty Officer (Blackberry)

Sent: Fri Jul 22 16:45:04 2016

Subject: RE: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

HI Danielle,

I am presently drafting correspondence to the Court on a few issues. It should
be sent out shortly, just a heads up.

Sincerely,

Ian Mclvor

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

Web Site: www.darcydeacon.com

This e-mail may contain confidential information and be subject to
solicitor—-client privilege. If received in error, please advise sender and
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

From: Parent, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Parent@cas-satj.gc.cal

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 2:37 PM

To: ’'bmeronek@darcydeacon.com; Ian McIvor <imcivor@darcydeacon.com>

Cc: Ottawa Duty Officer (Blackberry) <Ottawa.DutyOfficer@cas-satj.gc.ca>
Subject: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

Good afternoon,

Further to the Direction issued a moment ago by the Court (Scott, JA), please
send your material to me electronically to the address cc?d in this email.

You may also reach me at 613-769-3079. I am the after-hours duty officer.



Thank you

Danielle Parent

Designated Registry Officer / Agente du greffe désignée

Designated Proceedings and Status Review Section /

Division des instances désignées et de 1’avis d’examen de 1’état de 1’instance
Federal Court / Cour fédérale

Ottawa, Ontario

Tel : 613-943-4156 Fax : 613-992-6858

[ Part 2, "image0O0l.gif" Image/GIF (Name: "imageOOl.gif") 1.2 KB. ]
[ Unable to print this part. ]



